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Dear Professor Graff,
z-, I am in complete accord with you as to the

necessity for more attention being pail to linguistics at McGill. 
As you are aware the psychologist is interested from two points 
01 "view™ research and cure. The latter depends to a great extent 
upon uhe lormcr and at the present time we arc very much in the 
dark as to the major causes for the occuAnce of many speech
ii foots, i can assure rou th t this department will contribute its 
share towards a better understanding of this important question 
and also towards the practical use of our knowledge in the treat­
ment of cases. In nearly all the important university centers of 
blie . rollcL speech clinics have been set up and if possible the same 
should be done here.

Very sincerely yours.

klX-Xi

Professor .7, L. Graff, 
Department of Germanic 
McGill University.
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